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Fairfax County Health
Department Laboratory
ATTN: Chester L. Bowman

10777 Main St., #301 Docket No. _ o.0 coies

Fairfax, VA 22030 License No. s osise-03
Control No._ 252157

Gentlemen:
SUBJECT: LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renews! of the nuclear

material license fdentified above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and

:::ord:' 1y, the license will not expire until fina) action has been taken by
s office.

Any correspondence regardirg your renewal applicaticn should reference the
control number and license number specified above.

Sincerely, .

Cooti\NoA)

Nuclear Materials Safety Section
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

ogy 800526
‘QOan
BEba L1ER,  pw
a5-081%6°0
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MEMORANDUM FOR: C. James Holloway, Jr., Director, License Fee Mana nt Staff
Office of Mnini'stnilon ' L

FROM: John Potter, Chief, Nuclear Materials Safety Section
Division of Radiation >afety and Safeguards
SUBJECT: LICENSE FEE TRANSMITTAL
A REGION 11:
1. APPLICATION ATT

Applicant/Licensee:
Application Dated:

Control No.: L Jof 73 77
License No.: [ AN »Mv

2. FEE ATTACHED:
7%
Amount : CNE
Check No.:
) COMMENTS:

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH:
1. Fee Category and Amount: < » /7

7 4G f)
2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for:

Amendment
Renewa) &

License

Signed ¢

Date /3 /7




